
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE 
 

Tuesday, 24th October, 2023 
6.30 pm 

 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Executive DATE - 24-10-23 Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 

EXECUTIVE 
 
RECEPTION ROOM, BURNLEY 
TOWN HALL 
 
Tuesday, 24th October, 2023 at 6.30 pm 

 
 
Members are reminded that if they have detailed questions on individual 
reports, they are advised to contact the report authors in advance of the 
meeting. 
 
Members of the public may ask a question, make a statement, or present a 
petition relating to any agenda item or any matter falling within the remit of the 
committee. 
 
Notice in writing of the subject matter must be given to the Head of Legal & 
Democracy by 5.00pm on the day before the meeting.  Forms can be obtained 
for this purpose from the reception desk at Burnley Town Hall, Manchester 
Road or at the Contact Centre, Parker Lane, Burnley or from the web at: 
Request to Speak form. You can also register to speak via the online agenda.  
Requests will be dealt with in the order in which they are received. 
 
There is limited space to accommodate members of the public.  You are 
advised to contact democracy@burnley.gov.uk in advance of the meeting. 
 
AGENDA 
  
1) Apologies   
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
 

 
2) Minutes  5 - 10 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last meeting.  

 
 

 
3) Additional Items of Business   
 To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, 

by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
  

 

 
4) Declaration of Interest   
 In accordance with the Regulations, Members are required to declare any 

personal or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the 
nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda and/or 
indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to 
them. 

 

http://burnley.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13234
mailto:democracy@burnley.gov.uk


 
Executive DATE - 24-10-23 Page 3 of 3 
 

   
5) Exclusion of the Public   
 To determine during which items, if any, the public are to be excluded 

from the meeting. 

  

 

 
6) Right To Speak   
 To consider questions, statements or petitions from Members of the 

Public 
 

 

 
7) Asset and Development Management Services - Charter Walk  11 - 12 
 To seek approval for re-letting the tender for asset and development 

management services at Charter Walk. 
 

 

 
8) Gating Public Space Protection Order  13 - 24 
 To seek approval to extend the Borough-Wide Public Spaces Protection 

Order (PSPO) covering all allegate schemes under s60 Anti-Social 
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. 
 
 

 

 
MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE  
 

 

Councillor Afrasiab Anwar (Chair) 
Councillor Sue Graham (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor John Harbour 
 

Councillor Lubna Khan 
Councillor Mark Townsend 

 
PUBLISHED Friday 13th October 2023 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Executive 20/09/2023  Page 1 of 6 
 

 

 

EXECUTIVE 
 
BURNLEY TOWN HALL 
 
Wednesday, 20th September, 2023 at 6.30 pm 
 

 
 

PRESENT  
 

 

MEMBERS  
 Councillors A Anwar (Chair), S Graham (Vice-Chair), J Harbour, L Khan and 

M Townsend 
 

OFFICERS   
 Lukman Patel  Chief Executive 
 Rob Dobson  Chief Operating Officer 
 Simon Goff  Head of Green Spaces and Amenities 
 Howard Hamilton-Smith  Director of Resources 
 Kate Ingram  Director of Economy and Development 
 Carol Eddleston  Democracy Officer 

 
  

32. Apologies  
 
All members of the Executive were present. 
  

33. Minutes  
 
The minutes of the last meeting, held on 16th August 2023, were approved as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 
  

34. Additional Items of Business  
 
There were no additional items of business. 
  

35. Declaration of Interest  
 
Councillors Khan and Townsend declared a loose pecuniary interest in Minute 40 [Agenda 
item 10] as landlords of properties in the borough. They left the meeting for the duration of 
this item and took no part in the discussion or vote. 
  

36. Right To Speak  
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



 

 
Executive 20/09/2023  Page 2 of 6 
 

There were no requests to speak. 
  

37. Minutes of Individual Decisions  
 
Members of the Executive noted an Urgent Executive Decision taken by the Chief 
Executive on 14th August 2023. 
  

38. Changes to Officer Representation on Outside Body - Housing Joint Venture 
Contract  

 
PURPOSE 
  
To amend officer Council and Stakeholder representation on the Housing Joint Venture 
Contract Outside Body to reflect recent changes in Senior Management Team 
responsibilities. 
  
REASONS FOR DECISION 
  
1.    Recent changes to roles and responsibilities following the Senior Management Team 

review mean that it is now timely to review officer representation on this Outside Body. 
2.    The Housing Joint Venture Contract is one of a small number of Outside Bodies to 

which the Executive appoints, rather than Full Council. 
  

DECISION 
  
That, in relation to officer representation on the Housing Joint Venture Contract Outside 
Body, the Executive agree to: 
  
1.    Appoint the Director of Economy and Development as the officer Council Representative 

in place of the Chief Operating Officer, and 
2.    Appoint the Head of Housing and Development Control as the officer Stakeholder 

Representative in place of the Director of Economy and Development. 
  

39. Climate Action Fund  
 
PURPOSE 
  
To accept grant funding from Burnley Leisure and Culture for a climate action project. 
  
REASON FOR DECISION 
  
To enable the Council to accept grant funding. 
  
DECISION 
  
The Executive resolved to: 
  
1.    Approve the acceptance of grant funding of £330,000 over four years from Burnley 

Leisure and Culture for the Burnley Green Activities Project; 

Page 6



 

 
Executive 20/09/2023  Page 3 of 6 
 

2.    Authorise the Head of Legal and Democratic Services to complete Deeds of Dedication 
for Council owned land where micro woodlands will be planted, and 

3.    Recommend that Full Council approve establishment of the budgets outlined in the 
report. 

  
  

40. Article 4 Direction - Houses in Multiple Occupation  
 
Councillors Khan and Townsend left the meeting for the duration of this item. 
  
PURPOSE 
  
To consider the case for making an Article 4 direction to remove the permitted development 
rights that allow the change of use of a single dwelling house into a small house in multiple 
occupation (HMO), subject to consultation set out in paragraph 31 of the report. 
  
REASONS FOR DECISION 
  
1.    The Houses in Multiple Occupation and Small Flats Supplementary Planning Document 

(SPD) 2022 highlighted that, should the need arise, the Council could consider an 
Article 4 direction to better manage the creation of small HMOs and their impacts on the 
amenity of certain areas. It is demonstrated in Appendix A to the report that there is a 
need to implement an Article 4 direction. 

2.    In accordance with the statutory requirements, a further report will be brought back to 
the Executive to consider the outcome of the consultation and to determine whether to 
confirm the Article 4 direction. 

  
DECISION 
  
The Executive resolved to: 
  
1.    Approve the making of a non-immediate Article 4 direction to remove permitted 

development rights for changes of use from individual dwelling-houses to smaller 
houses in multiple occupation, with 12 months’ notice, in line with the details set out in 
the background report, to be consulted on as per paragraph 31 of the report. 

2.    Authorise the Director of Economy and Development to prepare the necessary 
documentation and carry out consultation as required by the Regulations and set out in 
paragraph 31, prior to the confirmation of an Article 4 direction. 

  
41. Revenue Budget Monitoring Report Q1 2023-24  

 
Councillors Khan and Townsend returned to the meeting. 
  
PURPOSE 
  
1.    To report the forecast outturn position for the year ending 31 March 2024 based upon 

actual spending and income to 30 June 2023. 
2.    To note the financial impact of the ongoing cost-of-living crisis as can be seen in 

paragraph 5 of the report. 
  
REASON FOR DECISION 

Page 7



 

 
Executive 20/09/2023  Page 4 of 6 
 

  
To give consideration to the level of revenue spending and income in 2023/24 as part of the 
effective governance of the Council and to ensure that appropriate management action is 
taken to ensure a balanced financial position. 
  
DECISION 
  
The Executive resolved to: 
  
1.    Note the projected revenue budget forecast position of a net overspend of £243k, as 

summarised in in the report in Table 1 and Appendix 1, which is expected to break even 
by the end of the financial year. 

2.    Recommend to Full Council approval of the latest revised net budget of £16.267m as 
shown in Table 1. 

3.    Recommend to Full Council approval of the net transfers from earmarked reserves of 
£4.972m as shown in Appendix 2. 

  
  

42. Capital Budget Monitoring Report Q1 2023-24  
 
PURPOSE 
  
To provide members with an update on capital expenditure and the resources position 
along with highlighting any variances. 
  
REASON FOR DECISION 
  
To effectively manage the 2023/24 capital programme. 
  
DECISION 
  
The Executive resolved to: 
  
1.    Recommend to Full Council approval of net budget changes totalling a reduction of 

£1,235,466 giving a revised capital budget for 2023/24 totalling £39,190,265 as detailed 
in Appendix 1. 

2.    Recommend to Full Council approval of the proposed financing of the revised capital 
budget totalling £39,190,265 as showed in Appendix 2. 

3.    Note the latest estimated year end position on capital receipts and contributions showing 
an assumed balance of £3,769,351 as at 31 March 2024 as shown in Appendix 3. 

  
43. Treasury Management 2023-24 Q1 Report  

 
PURPOSE 
  
To report treasury management activity for the first quarter of 2023/24 covering the period 1 
April to 30 June 2023. 
  
REASON FOR DECISION 
  

Page 8



 

 
Executive 20/09/2023  Page 5 of 6 
 

To inform members of the treasury management activity in the first quarter of 2023/24 and 
to fulfil statutory and regulatory requirements. 
  
DECISION 
  
The Executive resolved to: 
  

1.    Note the treasury management activities undertaken during the period 1 April to 30 
June 2023. 

2.    Recommend that Full Council endorse the quarterly update on the Treasury 
Management Strategy 2023/24 in compliance with the requirements of the Chartered 
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s (CIPFA) Code of Practice on Treasury 
Management. 

  
44. Revenue Budgets 2024-27 - Latest Position and Savings Proposals  

 
PURPOSE 
  
1.    To update the Executive on the latest position regarding balancing the Council’s 

2024/27 revenue budgets. 
2.    To outline proposed savings for recommendation to Full Council. 
  
REASON FOR DECISION 
  
To progress the preparation of the Council’s 2024/25 revenue budgets. 
  
DECISION 
  
The Executive resolved to: 
  
1.    Note savings approved at previous Full Council meetings totalling £23k to assist in 

balancing the 2024/25 revenue budget (see Appendix 1). 
2.    Recommend for approval at Full Council further proposed savings totalling £255k to 

assist in balancing the 2024/27 revenue budgets (see Appendix 1). 
  

45. Council Tax Support Scheme Consultation  
 
PURPOSE 
  
To seek approval to commence a public consultation on the plans to temporarily revise 
Burnley Borough Council’s Council Tax Support Scheme for 2024/25 and 2025/26. 
  
REASON FOR DECISION 
  
To consult on the provision of temporary support, by increasing the level of subsidy for 
working age claimants within the Council Tax Support Scheme up to a maximum of 95% for 
2024/25 and 90% for 2025/26, to help alleviate some of the financial hardship caused by 
the cost-of-living crisis. 
  
DECISION 
  

Page 9



 

 
Executive 20/09/2023  Page 6 of 6 
 

The Executive resolved to: 
  
1.    Approve a statutory consultation of the Local Council Tax Support Scheme in 

accordance with Schedule 1A of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 and the Local 
Government Finance Act 2012 (as mentioned). 

2.    Consider and approve for consultation a temporary revision to the Council Tax Support 
for the two forthcoming financial years (2024/25 and 2025/26) as set out in this report. 

3.    Delegate authority to the Director of Resources to undertake the statutory consultation. 
4.    Note that the consultation will run for an 8-week period which is expected to commence 

on 25th September 2023 and will guide the final recommendations to be placed before 
Full Council in February 2024 for the approval of a temporary revision to the Council Tax 
Support Scheme for 2024/25 and 2025/26. 

  
46. Exclusion of the Public  

 
Members determined to exclude the public from the meeting before discussion took place 
on Minute 47 [Agenda item 17] on the grounds that in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted if the public were present there would be a disclosure to them of exempt 
information within the meaning of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
  

47. Building Control IT Procurement  
 
PURPOSE 
  
To seek approval to procure a new IT system for the building control service. 
  
REASON FOR DECISION 
  
Investment is required to improve the service’s digital offering to customers and to increase 
service efficiency. 
  
DECISION 
  
The Executive resolved to: 
  
1.    Authorise the Chief Operating Officer to undertake a tender procedure in compliance 

with Standing Orders for Contracts and Public Contract Regulations 2015 to appoint a 
suitable supplier of building control IT. 

2.    Recommend to Full Council approval of the budget. 
3.    Give delegated authority to the Head of Housing and Development in consultation with 

the Executive Member for Resources and Performance to accept the most 
advantageous tender to provide this service. 

4.    Authorise the Head of Legal and Democratic Services to complete all documentation 
necessary to give effect to this decision. 

 
 

Page 10



 

 

REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE 

DATE 24th October 2023 

PORTFOLIO Resources & Performance 
Management 

REPORT AUTHOR Margaret Rutherford 
TEL NO 01282 477305 

 EMAIL mrutherford@burnley.gov.uk 
 
 

ASSET & DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES - CHARTER WALK 
  
 
PURPOSE 

 
1. To seek approval for re-letting the tender for asset and development management 

services at Charter Walk, Burnley. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
2. That the Executive authorises: 

a. advertising the tender for asset and development management services at Charter 
Walk, Burnley; 

b. delegating to the Director of Resources (in consultation with the Director of 
Economy & Development) authority to accept the most economically 
advantageous tender; 

c. delegating to the Head of Legal and Democratic Services authority to complete an 
Asset Management Agreement with the successful tenderer. 

 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

 
3. An Asset Management Agreement with a commercial asset management company is 

an essential part of the effective management of a shopping centre. The current 
agreement expires on 21st March 2024 and a new Asset Management Agreement is 
required from 22nd March 2024.  

 
 
SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS 

 
4. The Council purchased Charter Walk in October 2021 and entered into an Asset 

Management Agreement with the existing asset management company. The Council 
re-tenders the essential services at Charter Walk on a regular basis in order to ensure 
quality service provision at a competitive price, in accordance with Standing Orders. 
The tender for the day-to-day property management services at the centre was re-let 
six months ago. The Asset Management Agreement, which deals with the overarching 
management of Charter Walk at a strategic level, was extended until March 2024 to 
cover the transition period. The tender for asset and development management 

Page 11

Agenda Item 7



 

 

services now needs to be advertised and a new Asset Management Agreement 
completed to come into effect when the existing arrangements expire.   
 

5. The Council is seeking to appoint an experienced asset and development 
management services company to manage the strategic direction and maximise the 
performance of Charter Walk. The asset management company will have a close 
working relationship with the property management company already in place and will 
work with the Council in managing its investment in Charter Walk. It is envisaged that 
the Asset Management Agreement will be for a five-year period.    

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND BUDGET PROVISION 

 
6. Fundamental to the success of Charter Walk, and maintaining and growing income in 

the long term, is the appointment of an asset management company that provides 
quality asset management and development services. Experience, proven track 
record and investment proposals will therefore have a very high weighting in the 
evaluation of bids to sufficiently reflect the Council’s requirements.  

 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

 
7. None 

 
DETAILS OF CONSULTATION 

 
8. None 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
9. None 

 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION       
PLEASE CONTACT:      Margaret Rutherford Ext 7305 
       

 

Page 12



ITEM 
NO 

[AgendaItem] 

 
Gating Public Space Protection Order 

 
REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE 

 
DATE 25/10/2023 
PORTFOLIO Community Services 
REPORT AUTHOR Richard Brown 
TEL NO 01282 475819 

 
EMAIL rbrown@burnley.gov.uk 

 
 
PURPOSE 

 
1. To seek approval to extend the Borough-Wide Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) 

covering all allegate schemes under s60 Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 
2014. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
2. That authority is granted: 

 
(1) To extend the PSPO to manage all current and future applicable alleygate schemes in 

the Borough for a further 3 years. 
 

 
 

 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

 
3. To ensure that the 133 schemes covered by the Order continue to operate legally, the 

PSPO must be extended. 
 

4. As the gating program approaches its twentieth year, gating remains popular amongst 
both existing and prospective scheme holders. The current consideration list stands at 
over 80 applications from across the borough, and each year new applications are 
received. 
 

 

 
SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS 

 
Background of Alleygating 
 

5. There are currently 178 alleygate schemes in Burnley which have been established under 
differing forms of legislation.  While there are 133 schemes managed under the PSPO, 

Page 13

Agenda Item 8



 

 

45 are classed as ‘old style’ and were put in place using highway closure orders.  These 
schemes do not come under the gating PSPO.   
 

Streamlined approach to Gating 

6. In 2019, following work conducted by a pan-Lancashire officer group looking at best 
practice in managing the legal aspect of Gating under PSPO legislation, there was a 
consensus across districts that a single order to streamline the gating project the way 
forward. 
 

7. Every scheme that had been established under the Clean Neighbourhoods and 
Environment Act 2005 or subsequently as a separate PSPO using the ASB, Crime and 
Police Act 2014 is incorporated under the proposed Order. 
 

8. New schemes added to the order via the Council’s annual gating program are still subject 
to the same crime and anti-social behaviour criteria, application and consultation 
processes, and requirements as before. 

Continued management of Alleygating schemes 
 

9. This amendment has not affected the day to day management of alleygate schemes. 
 

10. A review has also been undertaken in 2023 to improve community engagement at the 
ward level to assess good practice and compliance.  It is also the intention of this work 
stream to identify failing schemes and to look to utilise this resource elsewhere.    

 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND BUDGET PROVISION 

 
11. There are no additional budgetary implications associated with the proposed 

recommendations.  Should approval be granted the changes will be met by existing 
operational budgets. 

 
POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

 
12. The current Alleygate Policy will be amended to reflect the change in process.  

 
DETAILS OF CONSULTATION 

 
13. Public notification through Council Website. 
14. Police and Crime Commissioner for Lancashire 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
15. Proposed Order 

Page 14



 

 

16. Schedule of current schemes 
 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION       
PLEASE CONTACT: Richard Brown Community Safety Officer   
ALSO: Jonathan Jackson Streetscene Solicitor        

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



PSPO (GATING ORDER) - BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014 PART 4, 

SECTION 59 PUBLIC SPACES PROTECTION ORDER 
 
 
Burnley Borough Council (“the Council”) in exercise of the power under section 59 of 
The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 (“the Act”), being satisfied 
that the conditions set out in section 59 of the Act have been met, HEREBY MAKES 
the following Public Spaces Protection Order (“PSPO”): 
 

a) This Order shall come into operation on XX/XX/2023 and shall have effect for a 
period of 3 years from the date hereof. 

b) This Order relates to those back street (restricted) areas designated on the Schedule. 
c) The effect of this Order is to restrict the public right of way over the Restricted 

Areas. This Order authorises the installation of security gates which will enforce the 
restriction. 

d) Responsibility for the maintenance of the gates at the above location will fall to 
Burnley Council’s Streetscene team. 

e) The Council is satisfied that the conditions set out in Sections 59, 64 and 72 of the 
Act have been satisfied and that it is in all the circumstances expedient to make this 
Order for the purposes of reducing crime and anti-social behaviour in the Restricted 
Area. The Council makes the Order because this activity in the Restricted Area has 
had a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality. The effect or 
likely effect of this is, or is likely to be, of a persistent or continuing nature, is or is 
likely to be, such as to make this unreasonable, and justifies the restrictions imposed 
by this Order. 

f) The Council will include new schemes that satisfy the conditions set out in Sections 
59, 64 and 72 of the Act following an appropriate consultation. 

g) The Council will remove any schemes, following a review, that are no longer 
effective or required. 

 
 
THE COMMON SEAL of the COUNCIL  

OF THE BOROUGH OF BURNLEY was  

hereunto affixed this        day of  

2023 in the presence of:  

 
 
Authorised signatory 
 
  
Authorised signatory 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 Gating PSPO Schedule 

Scheme 
Number  

Address 

74  144-176 Cog Lane 
 

75  1-7Rendell Street 
321-337 Padiham Road 

78  57-75 Cleaver Street 
80 55-73 Williams Road 

91-105 Cleaver Street 
40-58 Colbran Street 

81 150-172 Briercliffe Road 
83 153-167 Cog Lane 
84 77-89 Cleaver Street 
85 17-28 Ulster Street 

108-126 Nairne Street 
86 26-48 St Matthew Street 
87 Stoneclough – 41 Scott park Road 
88  10-24 St Matthew Street 

 5-25 Scott Park Road 
 1-19 Powell Street 
90-108 Albion Street 

89  2-36 Moore Street 
 1-37 Byron Street 
 1-11 Poets road 

90  2-26 Richmond Street 
 1-25 Harold Street 
 81-93 Coal Clough Lane 

91  2-24 Harold Street 
 1-19 Prince street 
 95-107 Coal Clough Lane 

92  31-55 Brennand Street 
93  2-22 Hudson Street 

94 
 19-53 Williams Road 
 2-38 Colbran Street 

95 
 28-54 Wynotham Street 
 33-57 Towneley Street 

96 
 26-40 Burdett Street 
 163-181 Accrington Rd 

97 
 2-24 Lark Street 
 263-289 Padiham Road 

98 

 29-39 Prestwich Street 
 124-146 Athol St South 
 123-147 Nairne Street 

99 
 1-35 Claughton Street 
 2-38 Williams Road 

Page 19



 78-88 Cleaver Street 
 69-81 Thursby Road 

100 

 76-94 Coal Clough Lane 
 76-102 St Matthew Street 
 2-16 Beverley Street 

101 

 4-32 Bristol Street 
 1-17 Laburnum Close 
 246-260 Coal Clough Lane 

103 
 262-288 Coal Clough Lane 
 297-339 Cog Lane 

104 
 3-23 Westbourne Ave 
 6-22 Laburnum Close 

105  205-225 Coal Clough Lane 
106  256-278 Barden Lane 
107  2-28 Heath Street 

108 

 1-45 Bar Street 
 2-48 Cobden Street 
 14-24 Cleaver Street 
25a Briercliffe Road 

109 

 1-45 Ribblesdale Street 
 2-46 Bar Street 
 27-39 Briercliffe Road 
 26-36 Cleaver Street 

110 
63-71 Colne Road  
24-36 Tennis Street 

111 

 2-26 St Cuthbert Street 
 1-25 Wynotham Street 
 100-114 Briercliffe Road 

112 

 2-32 Swinless Street 
 1-33 Colbran Street 
 48-60 Cleaver Street 
 43-53 Thursby Road 

113 
 3-39 Waterbarn Street 
 220-230 Colne Road  

114  183-203 Coal Clough Lane 
115  1-27 Brennand Street 

116 

 15-23 St Matthew Street 
 23-43 Pritchard Street 
 30-50 Grange Street 
 63-65 Queensberry Road 

117 

 2-34 Scarlett Street 
 46-52 Queensberry Road 
 46-52 Coal Clough Lane 

118 
 2-32 Carlton Road 
 1-25 Montague Road 

Page 20



 50-58 Albion Street 
 151-161 Manchester Road 

119 
 41-73 Dall Street 
 34-68 Hollingreave Road 

120  12-50 Branch Road 

121 

 2-36 Claughton Street 
 43-77 Queen Victoria Road 
 83-93 Thursby Road 
 90-102 Cleaver Street 

122 
 41-65 Waterbarn Street 
 232-260 Colne Road  

123 

 66-114 New Hall Street 
 1-49 Francis Street 
 143-151 Abel Street 

125 

 2-38 Pheasantford Street 
 1-25 Cobden Street 
 1-11 Briercliffe Road 
 2-12 Cleaver Street 

126 

 60-76 Colbran Street 
 102-116 Browhead Road 
 75-93 Williams Road 

127 
 1-41 Thursby Road 
 30-74 Heath Street 

128 

 1-19 Spenser Street 
 2-24 Shakespeare Street 
 128-140 Burnley Road 
 23-35 Victoria Road 

129 
 103-123 Albion Street 
 26-52 Herbert Street 

130 
 1-32 Grange Street 
 16-42 Raglan Road 

131 
 1-7 Dickson Street 
 114-136 Gannow Lane 

132  2-16 Dickson Street 

133 

 1-39 Brougham Street 
 2-38 Merton Street 
 2-38a Belford Street 

134 

 87-123 Barden Lane 
 1-29 Godiva Street 
 20-38 Cardinal Street 

135 
 262-314 Colne Road  
 75-113 Waterbarn Street 

136 
 1-37 Ferndale Street 
 35-77 Melville Street 

137  174-200 Briercliffe Road 

Page 21



138 

 199-219 Briercliffe Road 
 4-32 Wilton Street 
 1-37 Haydock Street 

139 

 1-39 Parkinson Street 
 2-40 Reed Street 
 59-61 Springfield Road 
 66-68 Parliament Street 

140  2-16 Spenser Street 

141 

 2-38 Godiva Street 
 40-46 Cardinal Street  
 24-32 Pratt Street 
 125-145 Barden Lane 

142  2-52 Melville Street 

143 
 2-54 Belvedere Road 
 1-65 Leyland Road 

144 

 19-31 Mitella Street 
 36-70. Thursfield Road 
 1-7 Holmsley Street 
 17-43 Lyndhurst Road 

145 

 44-70 Todmorden Road 
 1-25 Linden Street 
 1 Lyndhurst Road 

146 

 3-27 Wilton Street 
 2-22 Queen Victoria Road 
 189-199` Briercliffe Road  

147 

167-183/187 Briercliffe Road 
2a/b/c - 24-30 Acre Street 
 1-41 Queen Victoria Road 

150 36-58 Victoria Road.  

151 

1-23 Reynolds Street  
2-12 Romney Avenue  
164-210 Manchester Road 

152 

66-106 Russell Terrace 
55-95 Stockbridge Road  
27 Pendle Street 

153 

71-101 Parliament Street  
1-21 Branch Road 
56-96 Plumbe Street 

154 
2-24 Rawson Street 
4-34 Sharp Street 

155 
306-316 Padiham Road 
15-27 Carter Street 

156 

40-78 Milton Street  
1-35 Herbert Street 
92-102 Victoria Road 

157 2-32 Barbon Street 

Page 22



158 176-210 Cog Lane 

159 

1-19 Every Street 
32-50 Piccadilly Road 
2-12 Ellis Street 

160 

1-39 Dall Street 
2-32 Hollingreave Road 
74-86 Parliament Street 

161 

2-26 Lebanon Street,  
1-27 Haven Street 
76-88 Lyndhurst Road 
167-193 Brunshaw Road 

162 

2-36 Herbert Street 
5-37 Shakespeare Street 
80-90 Victoria Road 

163 39A-61 Oxford Road 

164 
40-60 Athol Street North 
39-59 Nairne Street 

165 
83-107 Hollingreave Road  
26-34 Kirkgate 

166 290-320 Coal Clough Lane 

167 
1-13 Carter Street  
294-304 Padiham Road 

168 

1-15 Morley Street  
79-87 Burnley Road  
10-18 Sowerby Street 

169 

1-24 Ribblesdale Street  
3-19 Shackleton Street  
1-23 Heath Street  
38-46 Cleaver Street 

170 
1-27 Ivan Street 
424-448 Colne Road 

171 

2-20 Randall Street  
1-27 Rawson Street 
2 Sharp Street 
1 Martin Street 

172 

3-17 Clarence Street  
10-32 Smalley Street  
77-79 Tarleton Street 
160 Oxford Road 

173 

60-72 Victoria Road  
1-21 Villiers Street 
25-35 Cardwell Street 
18-42 Spenser Street 

174 171-181 Coal Clough Lane 
175 62-98 Elm Street 
176 278-292 Cog lane 

Page 23



177 
1-39 Ingham Street 
2-40 Cobden Street 

178 

1-31 Brush Street 
2-32 Florence Street 
260-270 Accrington Road 

179 

2-34 Emily Street 
17-51 Hollingreave Road 
112 Springfield Road 

180 
105-141 Dall Street 
70-110 Hollingreave Road 

181 

1-11 Graham Street 
6-12 Villiers Street 
1-21 Cardwell Street 

182 79-91 Rosegrove Lane 
183 154-196 Russell Terrace, 39-51 Shakepeare Street 
184 2-24 Norman Street.1-25 Dane Street 
185 53-65 Coal Clough Lane 
186 19-45 Ford Street, 20-40 Heap Street 
187 2-36 Wynotham Street, 1-31 Towneley Street 
188 2-40 Dall St & 1-39a Reed St 
189 2-40 Parkinson St & 23-61 Branch Rd 
190 42-76 Parkinson St & 63-95a Branch Rd 
191 42-74 Reed St & 41-73 Parkinson St 
192 42-74 Dall St & 41-73 Reed St 
193 5-57 Albert St & 2-58 Leyland Rd 
194 59-109a Albert St & 62-108 Leyland Rd 
195 69-107 Leyland Rd & 56-80 Belvedere Rd 
196 111-137 Albert St & 110-138 Leyland Rd 
197 111-139 Leyland Rd & 82-106 Belvedere Rd 
198 16-44 Albert Street 
199 28-52 St Cuthbert Street, 27-53 Wynotham Street 
200 1-9 Escar Street, 2 Sackville Street 

201 
2-18 Bruce Street, 1-17 Arran Street, 176-178 Howard Street, 3 Colin 
Street 

202 76-98 Reed Street, 75-95 Parkinson Street, 84-86 Brunswick Street 
203 37-73 Elm Street, 2-44 Whalley Street 
204 49-83 Burns Street 
205 59-77 Thompson Street 
206 23-41 Coal Clough Lane, 2-12 Howard Street 
207 87-131 Burns Street 

208 
30-52 Shakepseare Street, 23-47 Spenser Street, 74-78 Victoria Road, 23-
35 Cardwell Street 

209 23-31 Bracewell Street, 40-54 Ivy Street, 2-6 Mark Street 
210 Brunswick Street/Crowther Street 
211 36-64 Emily Street, 53-81 Hollingreave Road 

 

Page 24


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Asset and Development Management Services - Charter Walk
	8 Gating Public Space Protection Order
	Gating PSPO 2023
	Gating PSPO Schedule


